
WTWG Meeting Minutes January 10, 2011, 1:00 PM 

 

Attendees:  Dave Brown, Stuart Crane, Michael Crowder, Seth Defoe, Melissa Downes, Bill 

Ferry (phone), Brian Frederick, Chuck Garner, Ken Hasbrouck, Carron Helberg, Kevin Kelly, 

Paul LaRiviere, Walt Larrick, Chris Lynch, Larry Martin, Tim McCoy, Joe Mentor, Joseph 

Rehberger, Tom Ring, Mark Schuppe, Gary Steele, Scott Turner, Ron Van Gundy, Kurt Walker, 

Anne Watanabe (phone) 

 

Walt opened the meeting with a request for any changes to the agenda, the asked the group for 

acceptance of the previous meeting minutes.  Walt verified that Joe had an opportunity to 

comment on all three meeting minutes.  Joe said he had and submitted them to Carron for 

updating.  The group accepted the previous minutes to include Joe changes for October 2010, 

November 2010, and December 2010. 

 

Previous Proposals: 

  

2011-14 Pine View Estates:  Joseph Rehberger explained this proposal in place of Tom 

McDonald.  This 4-lot development will reduce the outdoor irrigation to 500 square feet.  Paul 

said they are applying for a reduced amount; no perennial flow, as long as it is at the minimum.  

Tom R. said it looks ok, and Walt asked for any other concerns; the group gave it a thumbs-up 

recommendation. 

 

2011-16 Frederick:  Brian Frederick began by explaining this proposal is a donation of water 

rights for 20 years to the state water trust program.  He talked with Scott and Sharon at the AG 

office and they have been satisfactorily satisfied.  Ecology’s review was ok, which included the 

revisions to this proposal.  Melissa stated that the stock water is dropped from the OPL.  Brian 

will be going to court on Thursday; the group gave a thumbs-up recommendation. 

 

2011-12 Suncadia/Mudge/Francesca:  Joe began by explaining this proposal and it was listed as 

in Currier Creek but it actually is in the Steiners Creek drainage.  Also the applicant’s situation 

has changed.  He believes this 44 acre parcel, has increased to three tax lots.  Paul said it is not 

even in Steiners Canyon and if anything it is near Linegan Springs.  He looked over the entire 

area and said it is a thumbs-up and Tom R. agreed.  Melissa asked if the army green area can be 

included even with no drainage name, and Paul said absolutely.  Joe asked if it was his turquoise 

area and Melissa said yes and she will have her staff prepare a revised map for the next meeting.  

This proposal is a thumbs-up recommendation. 

 

2011-13 Suncadia/Parisi/Wilson:  Joe explained there are two applicants and one is near the 

green area and the other is farther up the hillside.  Paul did his best to survey this area and it is 

within 200 meters of the Yakima River and is one of the best habitats on the river.  He is not 



basing his opinion on someone else, but he believes there is conductivity.  For FWL he would 

recommend to ask for the minimum amount for indoor use and outdoor irrigation, this is his 

opinion and he would not stop this if they are at the minimums.  Paul is including both in his 

recommendation to approve.  Joe will consult with the applicant to see if modifications can be 

made so he would like to bring this back to the next meeting.  Paul recommends the minimum 

amount or they will need to find some mitigation water for a larger amount.  Tom R. added that 

he cannot give a-thumbs up if it is good for fish but this area does not have much info, he would 

like a month to look at.  Joe said it is listed as ESA but it is not, and he wanted to use the Federal 

Register list.  Paul addressed two positions; the critical habitat established by the Federal list, and 

the presence of the fish, as Steelhead and other fish are there.  Paul added that PHS has been 

notified to make this change.  Joe talked about continue to get definition around the water shed 

areas, and Paul talked about how this can be approached.  Joe talked about mapping and using 

the maps to explain the process to his applicants.   

 

New proposals: 

 

2011-19 Barker Ranch:  Melissa introduced Gary Steele from Ecology and Michael Crowder 

from the Barker Ranch.  They explained this proposal, including the lining of the canal, the 

reduction of conveyance loss, and that the difference will be put in water trust program.  The 

piping portion of the project is complete and it uses a cell phone to remotely control changes by 

as small as ½-inch increments.  This project saves water by using only what is needed.  Walt said 

it was a good project.  The group gave it a thumbs-up recommendation. 

 

2011-17 Suncadia/Porter:  Joe M. explained this is in the Morgan Creek drainage; residents only 

have minimum usage, with three deep wells at 265 feet, 317 feet, & 400 feet, which puts them 

below Lake Cle Elum.  Paul said he is ok with this proposal and as they are the same as past 

Morgan Creek proposals.  Tom R. asked Paul for an overview, and then said he could support 

this proposal.  The group noted that this area continues to need to be looked but the decisions so 

far in this area will not change, as long as the minimum usage is maintained.  The group gave 

this application a thumbs-up recommendation. 

 

2011-18 Suncadia/Hamberlin:  This is in Spring Creek and on the east side of Lake Cle Elum.  

Some are asking for more than the minimum amount of outdoor irrigation.  He believes they are 

the same applicants with 7,500 square feet area between five units, and there have been other 

applicants.  Paul thought some were asking for the minimum amount, and Spring Creek is not 

one he has seen himself.  His recommendation is ok if for the minimum amount and should be 

2,500 square feet total if all are at the minimum.  Joe looked at the parcels and is not sure way 

they are not at exactly 500 square feet and he will get back to Paul on the size issue.  Joe talked 

about the structural problems on Spring Creek, Paul discussed how streams have been brought 

back from being piped, etc., and he is not willing to set a priority on Spring Creek because he has 



not found the creek yet.  Joe & Paul discussed water budget neutrality.  Tom R. concurred with 

Paul, as he does not know anymore than Paul does in this location and it is hard to have an 

opinion about this without more knowledge.  Tom R. asked if there was a difference in the 

accounting and Joe will bring it back next time with more specific water use.  Paul will try and 

get back out there.  Melissa would like to add 2011-03 Staenberg, to this proposal and treat them 

as a group.  Joe noticed that there are also different control numbers, so he will look this one 

again.  Melissa said she did not get an answer from the fish group on 2011-03 and Paul 

confirmed it was at the minimum.  Both proposals will come back at the next meeting. 

 

Walt commented that he is pleased with how things are getting addressed with the fish group 

review and that these proposals are getting looked at.  Paul talked about the spreadsheet of the 

basins, and Mark S. commented he appreciates the work Paul is putting into this and offered help 

in the spring.  Walt encouraged continuing to include the Yakama Nation staff in the meetings 

and Paul said they have recently tried but because of everyone’s busy schedules, it has been hard 

to coordinate, so they are trying to include the ground truthing. 

 

Other Issues: 

 

Joe wanted to step back from the individual applicants and trying to track the progress in a 

programmatic way and feels there is room for improvement.  Joe went over a summary of his 

applications and the stages they are in, how many are going to Ecology and getting processed.  

He summarized what people are doing and potential in the future.  Joe talked about comparing 

Kittitas County population and building permit activity with Yakima County, both today and in 

2006 and concluded that the volume could increase in the future.  He talked about pre-

application meetings and a place to get guidance and how he has been approaching this, what 

features or best management practices, would help an applicant to qualify and chances of getting 

approval.  Joe presented a draft of best management practices and asked for comments.  He 

talked about the high priority water sheds, the low impact development for storm water 

management, setback requirements for wells, and flow augmentation.  Paul asked about the other 

previous proposals involving KRD, and Joe talked about the KRD meeting and that the KRD 

Board is not currently in favor of passing water thru KRD to provide low flow mitigation or 

participate concerning Tillman Creek.  Joe talked about other approaches.  Walt commented 

about work that can be done with the water in the tributaries, by going to the Yakima River 

Basin Water Enhancement Program (YRBWEP) folks and work on these tributaries to make 

things better, and find a way to involved KRD.  Joe will continue to talk to KRD.  Walt talked 

about tributary needs and that proposals being “in the box”.  Joe commented that there will be 

more proposals coming to this group and would like the process to be streamlined.  Paul added 

he appreciates that best management practices are brought up and he would like guidance to push 

this forward.  The group talked about how grouping proposals by the various tributaries, and in 

larger groups, and that if not the minimum amount is requested, it holds up the process.  The 



group talked about section 18, how this is applied and that it becomes a federal action and not 

Ecology’s.  Walt said that consultation is not a fast process, and the group discussed the process 

for asking for consultation.   

 

Joe, Paul and Tom talked about 2011-10 for Gardner.  Mark would like to meet on Thursday, and 

will give comments.  Carron will send the best management practices electronically to everyone 

for discussion. 

 

Next meeting is scheduled for February 7, 2011. 

 

Walt adjourned the meeting at 4:15 PM. 

 

 


